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105 ANGEIES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, AUGUST 7, 1970
2300 o'clock p.m.

(The following proceedings were had in the
chamberg of the Court gutside the hearing of the jury,
211 defendants #nd all counsel being present:;)

THE COURY: The reécord will show all parties and

 courisel are present.

I have asked you to come in chambers with
regard to our juror Mr. Vitzelto whom I propass to call :ln
to agk a few more questions, regarding his request to be
excused, and to give counsel an opportunity to ask any
questions, and then we will proceed from there.

| Will you eall in Mg. Vitzelio, pleasge,
(Walter Vitzelio enters the chambers of the

 couxrt.)

THE COURT: Sit down, Mr. Vitzelio. |
I recelved your letter from the bailiff this

morning and I wauted to have you come back in to make. sure .|

that you had a chance to express yourself on the m‘n_ntir:
set forth in the letter, and alge to inguire #s3 to your |
present state of mind and physical conditiom.
How is your health, six? .
MR. VITZELIO: Well, I aum having trouble with my
stomach. I suppose you know that.
I went to the doctor the pther night over to
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I think I had & glass of milk Tuesday night or something.
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the General Hospital and -«

THE COURT: Keep your voice up, plesse.

THE WITNESS: (Indicating.) (Witness indicates
dentures.) ‘ '

MR. VITZELIO; That 1s the resson I can't. I have
no gum raise. When I talk loud my : teeth come out.

I went to the Gmprai Hospital, The way they

talked, they talked like they were going to puss & G.L.
on me, hut they didn't, so I come back Tuesday nifght:’ imf '

We came back late, &fter 8:00 ¢'clock. )
Lagt night I didn't even go dowh to eat. .
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18~-1 { . THE COURT: Were you fealing badly?
| MR« VITZELIO: Ye&s .
® - ':': . I£ X eat == m;th-’ worning I ate breskfast,
, . z Wadnesday moxrning I ‘a‘&te breakfast. Then I started to‘gm: “ |
| belly ache, e ot

S0, then at noon, mdmadny, I got a tu:hb!(
sandwich and T ate half of it, and a glass of milk.

: . w,adnﬂldgy night I didn ft' gat at all, ‘I #idnfi:
- . 1 evan go down when we went to lunch, | | '
" Yextorday morning I ate breakfast, and at noon
" 1 yesterday I Just had & glass of milk.
N ! Tast night I 4idn 't even go down at all agadin.
| s | | At night espacially. |
[ ) i THE COURT: Because of the way you are feeling?

14 |

s | MR. VITZRLIO: on account of my stomach. Az soon as

- I fdon 't gn‘t vight, I get a bally ache. My stomech starts
I to kick up.

17 -

16

- ;; What I am concerned with mostly iw not myself
w | but my wife. She im there herself, absolutaly alona. ghe
“F " bas got no transportation. If someone would tear 'eha house
1. down, nobody would be thers. £he is All by herself.
She is suprosed to come down Sunday, and a
party in Pasadena will bring hex, but the party can't mtay.
,. | Sbe 1% going to bring we some checks that I have to sign.

. x ) THE COURT: Now, in your latter to me this morning

22 |

23 ¥

o you requested that you be excused from tm:thar‘ Jury dQuty.
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| mx&ad about my wife.

Are you still of the mame mind?
MR. VIIZELIQ: Yes, I am: On account of ny wife.

| I know sh& is going to ba a mexvous wreck. She 18 scared
to dexth.

THE COURT: I= that bacause of your concerxn for your
wifa?

~ MR. VITZBLIO: Myself, too.
You see, arcund home you get out in the tm.

T You aee, I have arthritiz. Ree my fingers how thay are

doubled up? My elbow, tob. ~
If I get oui in the sun every day and get a lot
of julces, fine. But here, like I tried to get pagays,

| and they don't have pmpeya.

THE COURT: Are you gleeping vellt
MR, VITZELIO: No.
" Not from 1:00 a'cimx on. My nervam, I am

THE COURY: Are you making the requent on the buu

| of both Your owh physical condition and your wife *a?

MR, VITZELIO: Yes, that 's rlght.
My teeil, too. On w te-t:h hare I got a npot
now, on these pla.tex. iﬂuy are just rubbing. .

Whan :t m home, I Eix tham myself, " I g'g;t'a, '
dental burr. I pukt it in a drill prou and grind ;Lt out -

}': 2nd with sandpaper I rub it off,

2% |

THE COURT: DoaM anyone wish to ask Mr. Vitzelio any:
question?
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18a-1 | MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, 1f I might, sir.
. | What do you think would happen if you were
.. , | @sked to continue as a juror?
. MR. VITZELIO: I wouldn't want to.
. ‘ In what way? What do you mean?
5 MR, FITZGERALD: Well, in ’régard to your mental frame
P , | of mind?
8 MR, VITZELIO: I would be worrying all the time about

3 my wife. She is alone. She has got emphysema. She is
0 | Yeally sick. ‘

" I tell you what you do. You ca&ll up her
» | doctor and see what he says.
o MR. FITZGERALD: We don't doubt that. I am simply
' u | &sking you what do you think will happen? What is your
5 | frame of mind? Would it influence you?
% - MR VITZELIO: Influence me in regard to the trial
w | o% to which side I would vote for? ‘
s | MB. FITZGERALD: Is it going to influence you in |
p | %oy way?
St 2% MR. VITZELIO: No, it wouldn't influence me in any
- . o | WRYe
- 22 MR. FITZGERALD: Both the progecution and the
23 defense are going to ask you to pay very close and
‘24 ' careiul attention to the evidence in thisz case.
. 55 | MR, VITZELIO: That's right.

2% | MR, FITZGERALD: 1Is it going to influence you?
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. MR. VITZELIO: Neo, it wouldn't influence me a bit.
Now, you take the other day -=-
MR. FITZGERALD: What is your problem then?
MR. VITZELIO: My prohlem? My health. I can't eat.
I have been missging all my meals and everything else.
I bave got arthritis sud everything else,
| The way I am going now here, why, for the

time being, I'm not used to -- take my legs. I am ptart-

iizg to get cramps now sitting there.
I got & cramp hm:c the other day. I thought

I wag going to have to atand up. You just recessed the
court in time, You ha.d & recesy or I would have had to
stand up. o

THE COURT: Doesn't all of this have some eff_éct "
on your ability to concentrﬁhp loné the tegtimoﬁy?' '

MR. FITZGERAID: Exactly? o

MR, VITZELIO: That's fight.’ I'got a c,ﬁmﬁ.- 1t
came right hera, I don't knowif you notiped it. I was
trying to stretch my legs and I didn't want to stand up.
Then you said we would have & recess for tem or f.ifcm
minutes,

THE COURT: Do you find these things are distracting
yeu from carefully listening to the testimony? |

MR. VITZELIO; Sure. What I am afraid of hexe,
1 am laying avake nightg worrying about my wife. Teday
I was up from 1:00 o'clock. '
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18%-3 The other night here I got up, I went to
@ | Ped £ 12:30 and 3 1aid there wmtil 2:00 o'clocks I
¥ |  looked at the clock and it was 2:00 o'clock. Then I fell
agleep., 3:30 I woke up. I 1aid there until 4:00. I
couldn't sleep no more. So I got up and went to the

6 | recreation room and I stayed there umtil a quarter to
4 7§ 5:00.
® | I cane back in. I had the clock set for 6:00
o'clocks I got #n hour and 15 minutes sleep.

S0, I had sbout two hourg or so befare thsat.

u . I just can't do it.
127

1y,

10

MR, SHINN: Your Honor, may I ask a couple of

18b £l | questions?
4 |

15 1
16
17 t
18

19

3 21
22 .
23
24
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181 MR, SHINN: Yhese conditions that you are complaining |

B} o | About now, did you have thom before the trial mtarted?
® s | MR. vITRMITO: Yex, I had them, wure,
g MR, SHINN: I mean, thesa conditionx?
: MR. VI¥ZELIOs Yes, I had trouble with my stommch,
'6 1 buk 1 vas watching it. ‘
& | ’ | I don't dwink at all, and I was drinking & lot

8 of jujces and things liks that and svexything, ‘and it was
o | gotng 211 right.

10. | I£ X knew than that we were going to be eating
n | at 5100 ololock and going the way wa axe going, I would

12 | Bave never besn on the txial. '

Iy

B I am morry, buk I have got to tell you the
@ .| uah. T wouiS xather be on soms other casew. viexe I

15 | wouldn 't be segussbered.

5 | I 1the bp be on jury duby. I wouldn't caxe if

w | T wap seguesbtered four or five days for ® jury. That would |

_L om Tt is on account of the wife and myself.
o} MR. BHINN: DBefove that, &t the time when you were
* .+ 2| pleked as & juror, we asked you guestions and the Tudge
| 2 | askwd you questions -
2 | MR. VITZELIO: That'!s right.
z; MR. SHINNy -~ and gcu thoughb there wam nal:h:l.nq' -
® = MR, VITZALIO: 7hat's right. I was in good epough

2% - m:.th. T didn't have no troubls at all, you might may,
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but I was living diifej:gnﬂy than I am now. :; would ga .
and bave juices, and ope thing ind .a'notuz,:. an‘d,‘:l:"vi;‘#"goi.m‘
to bad early. . . | .

I didn't have no trouble with my wife, and she |
got gick aince then, o et el

How, the othar day, whan this nampipe: dui
come up, which you asksd mé about if I could give a fair
trial to Mr. Manwon, I spid yes. I wanted to get out, the
way I wam fesling, but if I would have said no, I couldn't
give you a fair trial, you probably would have excused me,
wouldn 't you, if I insisted on it? But I falt that possi-
bly maybe if would be » mistrial, and I didn't want to nee
the Btate go through all the trouble bacause of a mistrial.
So I said what T did. I didn't want to get out that
ay. -
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Q Well, you told the truﬁh‘!

A That's zight, I wouldn't ga ~-

Q Even though your physi:cal complaints were
such as to meke you wint to be sxcused? .'

A 1 could have said™ 'cm't give them & trial,"
and you would have said "You're excused,”

But. I didn't want to go that far, that is
the way I felt about it.
| THE COURT: We appreciate your frankness, Mr.
Vitzelio, in telling us what is on your mind. |

Any further questions?

MR. SHINN: No questions.

MR. KANAREK: No questions.

MR, FITZGERALD: Wo guestions.

MR, HUGHES: No questions.

MR. STOVITZ: I1s your Honor going to request that
the juror, if he is excused, not discuss anything that
has gone on at the trial?

THE COURT: Yes.

I don't know at the moment, Mr. Vitzelio,
what disposition is going to be made. X want to talk
to the attorneys aftexr you leave the room.

But if you are excused, will you refrain
from discussing --

MR, VITZELIO: Yes, sir.

THE COURY: ~~ with anyone what hag been said in
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19-2 1 | chamubers?

3 MR. VITZELIO: I won't say anything.
® s | THE COURT: Or your convarsations with the othex
+ | Juxors while you have been on the juzy.
5 MR. VITZELIO: No, I won't say nothing.
6 | THE COURT: Then I will ask you to go back to the
& 7 Jury room, Mr, Vitzelio for the time being.
) 8 '~ MR. VITZELIO: 1 thank you.

9 j‘ (Mr, Vitzello leaves the chambers of the

o | couxt.) ‘

n | MR. FITZGERALD: Before the noon recess today I

12 indicated o the Court and other counsel there would likely

15 | be a stipulation on the part of the def@udants.
‘ 1 The District Attorneys pointed out to me that

15 | there would 1ikely be & requiredment that the defendants

16 Join In any stipulation. ,
14 Since then we have di:cuascd it lmong aursel%s,;
18 | that is, the sttorneys themselves and the defendants |
9| themselves, and certainly we have no intent to mislead
2 | the court or other counsel, but there will not be a
N 21 stipulation.

22 | ‘ We won't argue the matter, but there won't

2 | be a stipulation as to him being excused.

2% | MR, STOVITZ: So we understand, Mr. Fitzgerald,
. 95 . would you require that the Court appaint & doctor to

| exanine Mx, Vitzello to determine whether or not Mr. Vitzelilo
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- such examination in lieu of Mr. Vitzello's representation?
| doctor.

. bailiff the other day, or Captain Alley, or xomehody, that
 they obtained from the Genmeral Hospitel., I think I

" referred to it in chembers whenm I asked you gentlemen in

"‘ this matter, in which the doctor described belladonna and
- phenobarbital; thit was the combination, and the other

. this is preying on his mind as well as his phyaical

. &ltexnate juror.

can continue physfcally and mentally, or would you waive
THE COURT: Well, we are not going to appoint a

As a4 matter of fact I did gee & doctoxr's report
of Mr, Vitzelio that was given to me, I believe, by the

the other day while I was talking to you gentlemen about

consisted of & prescribed antacid and other kinds of
madicine for his &bdomi:nﬂl pain.

So there :ts no question about it that he hag
been suffering &nd it appears clear o the Cour: noy that.

distress, coupled with his concern for his wife, and he
falls within the express terms of the statute, which
provide that when a juror requests to be excused, if iﬁ
appears to the Court that there is sufficient cause to
wirrant it, he way be excused and replaced with sn

That is what I propose to do.
I think that he has lost his ability to
concentrate.
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have heard from the bailiffs, it would appesxr to me that
he is begimming to create a problem with the other Jurors
| because of his constant complaining,

| before noon the other day where he yelled out on the

| this was from a mixth story windoy.

in éhnmiseri, that he is ndt 2 hypochoidriac -« well, he
is not & hypochondrisc in the gsense he does not have

| ki mind sppear to be wrong with him, whether or not that
|13 true X don't know.

He is distxacted by his problems, and what I

The bailiff mentioned gome incidents to you
baleony at night to the jurors who were passing below,
I think it 48 clear frou his testimony here,

anything physically wrong with him, beéceuse. he appaxently
d-OQ’.’

He apparently has . nugber of things which in

In any event, I find that there is good cauge
£o excuse hinm.
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MR, KANARRK: Defore your Honor rules, your Honor, may |
I just make a motion, & very brief cne?

THER COURT: Yes.

MR. KANAREK: The motion is, and ==

| fHE COURT: Make it brief.

ME. XANAREK: Yes, the motidén is, your Honor, that

yuu:‘lnonor appoint a physician'-to dui;qmim — A
ALl of uM Mmmmwmaﬁmmxmtto. )

| he wxperts, thnrafom e wouxd uﬂu tha motion that your

Honor appoint doctors and then hnva ycur Honoy, make the
ruling predicatsd upon medical @;t,imay, ‘
THE COMRT: I wm not going to do that, Nx, Kanarek,
foxr two reason®: - SR
| Rizst of all, he has bean examined, and
doctors have prescribed medicine For him. ' :
e second reason is that the nature of his
complaints aye such that the doctors may very well mot find
anything organically wrong with him, or any objective
£indings. o ' |
It is sufficient that he thinks he ix il1,
and it is decreasing his effectivenass, and it obviously
is, coupled with his concern for hix wife.
MK, KANAREK: I was thinking of peychiatrists, your
Honor . - |
THE COURT: BHa was able to convince the doctors at
the Genexal Hospital that he required prescriptions, and
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| Xinds of prescribed medicines which ha has been taking.

%5 |

not just a placebo, but, as T have indicated, two differert

Boe I d& find that there im sufficient cause to
excyse him upon his request and I will do so in open court,
and I will then request the clerk to draw by lot from the
names of all of the alternate jurors a naw regular juror
t0 replace Mr. Vitzeliu, after which the new juror will be
given the regular juror's omth. , '

Anything fméthcx. gentlemen?

. SHINN: For the mard. on behalf of Miss Atkins

I wuld object to the Caurt's pomition on thn groundt that
there ix insufficient evidence to indicate that this _
Juror is not capable of procudihg itth;'hix ditties ay & |
juree. . & .

THE COURT: Very well.

MR, FAMAREK: I Will join on bahalf of Mr. Manson.

THE COURY: Very well. .

MR, FPITZGRRALD: I bhave a matter that I would lih the |
Court to hear me about -~ is Mrx. Bugliosi prasent?

MR, BUGLIOSL: Yes,

MR, FITZGERALD: Yes, ha im,

- i:imt I would prefer to handle in open conrt
cutsida the presence of ths jury, that I would very
earneatly ask, strenuously urge, the Court to heax,

B 1 think thare hxs been some misconduct on the
part of an officer of ithe court, to-wit, oms Gaxy Fleiachman/|
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Wa would like to present o the Court, and this
i an extraordinmry mattex that deals with the
#ﬁpmasion of avidence and the preventing of the defense
from Eubpoenaing curiain witnessas on hehalf of the
defense ; g
| THE COURT: DO You wish to take it up at this time?
MR, FITZGERAILD: I would prefer not to take it up in

{ chambars. I would fust am woon take it up in open tourt.

And 1 'ui.tgh!: point out in this rsgard that your

| Bonoy has been subject to a certain amount of pressure ~-
10 |

THE COURT: When you may open court, you don't mean
:l.n front of the jury?

MR. FITZGERALD: XNo, I rean outside the pregence of
the jury in open cowrt.

Although I might point out that the Court hax
besn certainly :uhjmt to A ctmi.h ;nount of pressure from
the general public, and counsel :u: i:hiz case bave been
;ubjsct to an imeense amount of .mamm te hold whatever

. proceedings is infinitely possible to he held in opem court, |

in opan court.

And X ®liipk 4£ ought to be held in open court.
MR. BUGLIOSI: Can Mra r&tzgnram jxmf:. :lndicate the

genexal nntu:n of the matter?

THE COURT: Firat of all, is it something -~ I don't
want to take up trial time. We mtart our trial at 9:45

{ in £he morning.
2 |
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Sué MR. FITZGERALD: ALl zight.
THE t:ovm*: Wa have from 9:00 o'clock or earliexr, on, |
| @900 desl of time that could be wsed for motions and
., | otbex coliatera) matters, and I prefer to use that time
. | xather than take our normal trial time.

é | . . MR. HIGHESs I think this matter hai #uch urgency now
= . | in the matter of time that we may be able to thwart the |

. | misconduct that has alrsady talen place; we way be able to
T, | remedy it if we bring it up at thts tiwe. . |

o | MR, FITZGERALD: If it {# a question of raimsing it in |

p | chambers or raising it in the court &t & later time, T will
1 |. ¥%ise 1% row in chanbers.

—— -

. 183 ™8R ccm; I am not going To force you tg do that,
5 MR. KAMAREK: We can do it in open court. 2
35 | ., MHE COTRT: If£ it ix urgent we Will do it 1im open

| n | court. The People mxe asking for ¥awe kind of a clue.
98 .
19 | ' R

20 f

22 |
23
2% | ’ ‘ S

% |
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MR, BUGLIOSI: Some type of elue.

MR, FITZGERALD: Well, M. Kanarek particularly has
bgen attacked for at.tempting to impeacﬁ Lindl I{anﬁinn' by
vay of statements made by her to a certain pexson who was
a hitchhiker between Los Angeles and Taos, New Mexico,
sometime in August or September of 1969,

I personally went to & considerable zacrifice
to deliberdtely entice this individual to enter the State of
California so that he could be sexrved with process. _

That person was seen by Gary Fleischmun during
the noon hour and has decided to depart the State of
California.

I an referring to the Yana the Witch story
that appeared in the Long Beach Press Indepénd‘ent Telegram,
anid ¥ would like Mr. Fleischman to be interrogated by

the Court in that xegaxd.

We had attempted to msk questions of impeachment
in good faith, intending to produce the p;::sm to whom »
the declarant made the statements. ‘

MR. SIOVITZ: We have no knowledge of this, your
Honor, and whether your Honor sees fift to do this in open

: court outside the presence of the jury, or in chambers,

whatever your Honor sees fit, we have n¢ knowledge of it.
MR: KANAREK: We wish to do it in open court.
THE COURT: What is it you wish to do in open court?
MR. KANAREK: We wish to make motiomg, your Horor.
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L a0

19b«2 1 MR. FITZGERALD: We wish to ask the good graces

2 | of the Court to ask Mr, Fleischman the present whereabouts
s | and location of one James Breckenridge who is & percipient
4 witness to certain matters testified to by Linda Kasabian,
5 whotm he talked to during the noon hourx,

6 We are informed u‘nd.ba.ii;éve, and on puch informa:
* 7 | - tion &and belief allege, that James Breckenridge wis a

s | hitchhiker that was picked up by Linds Késabisn In a late
9 model Volve autopmobile traveling f.:om"L'o-s Angeieé,"'

0 | Californin, to Taos, New Mexico, in August or ,Sepfwber of
i 1969, #nd that he made certsin statements to her -- ghe _
2 | made certain statements to him concerning the events that-
| | tock place on August S8th and 9th, 1969.

® 1 - That person was here in court this morning and
15 | saw Mr. Fleischwan over the moon hour, and we have been

16 informed by cerxtain members of the press that that person
7 | has left the State of California as a result of a conver~
B | gation with Mr, Flelschman.

= MR. BUGLIOBL: Well, I agree, your Honor, this is a
% | very urgent matter and very important to the defense,

> 2.1 snd I think it should be handled as quickly as pnsﬁibie.

# »

2 But I don't see why it has to be handled

# | 4in front of the press.

% MR, STOVITZ: The only reagon it has to be handled
. 2  in front of the press is so Mr. Fitzgerald can go out

% and make & statement in fromt of the TV cameras about that
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25 .

That is the reason why.

THE COURT: Well, gentlemen, I don't think that is
a fair statement, Mr. Stovitx.

MR. FITZGERALD: Let's handle the whole tridl in
chambery, Mr., Stovitz.

MR. STOVITZ: No, I think we should handle the
whole trisl in the courtroom. |

THE COURT: The publicity oxder ig still in effect.
If testimony is expected or d esired of Mx. Breckenridge,
then the testimony concerning him would come squarely
within the publicity ordex, when I say regarding him I
mesn regarding his expected te;:imony, if there ix to be

. @ny, 80 I think that covers the situatlon so far as you

mentioned, Mr. Stovitz. |
Mx. Fitzgerald is &8s aware of the ordexr as
all other counsel, ‘

MR. STOVITZ: Maybe ymr Honor does have the
benefit of reading the Frse Press, perhaps your Honor
does not take the time to read the Free Preas.,

THE COURT: I must confess I am not & regular
reader.

MR, STOVITZ: In the Free Press there are articles
in there that are alleged to come from communist spies,
sud I assure you Mr. Bugliosi and I do not talk to the
free press, your Honor.

MR, FITZGERALD: If there is any question about it

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




10

n ot

13
1
15
16

17

1B |

19

20

22

23

24

26

6672

o |

I have the interest of these defendants péramount in my

1 mind.

If thexe is any question about my motives or
my integrity I will stipulate the matter can be handled
in chambers. I am only interested in securing the attendance

| of & witness. I am about willing to suggest that upom

msgeat:l.én of the prosecution Mr.Fleischman suggested to

| this witness that he not be availeble for service.

MR. STOVITZ: 1 accuse Mr, Fitzgerald of lsatent

| untruths.

MR. FITZGERALD: Let's handle it in chambers.
THE COURT: One at a time.
MR. BUGLIOSI: 1 c¢an xepresent that the first time

" I had heard about this guy being In court, the first time
- is now when you spoke sbout it.

MR, STOVITZ: I can testify under oath that is a
fact asg fax as I am concerned. ; '
MR, BUGLIOSI: I am surprised he {» here. He is

| erucial to the defendants. T think it should be handled

with the utmost urgency for the sake of the defendants,
" This {8 the first time I heard he was in
the courtroom. I did not know the man's name, I did not
know he was here. A
I did not know he spoke to Mr. Fleigchman,

| 4f you axe implying I spoke to Gary about it you are 100
| percent wrong. I am sure AAron is in the same boat I am in.
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THE COURT: What do you want to do, Mr. Fitzgerald,

Just tell me what you want to do.

MR. FITZGERALD: I would like to have you interrogate-- |
THE COURT: I dom't think that La appropriate, I kuow
|mothing &bout it; there is nothing before me; there is

|nothing in the way of an affidavit --
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0~1 MR. STOVITZ: May I suggest that mr. maucman be .

1
, , | ©®lled in before he has an oppcrtunity to ba contammamd o
. by Mr. Bugliosi ox myself. |

THE COURT: Ths simple io'iutioﬁ vﬁﬁld seem to be to
invite him in now. Perhaps he is willing to tell you every-
thing he knows. '
o MR. FITZGERAILD: ZIat's invite him in bere now.

MR. FANAREK: The problem is this, your Honor has
made the rula that which haprens in chambars camnot be
raleagad.

10
Now, the prosecution has used the radio in

’ oxder to gurner witiszses.
15 I, myself, have beaxd on radic their reguest
‘ - for a certain person to come forward,
| Now if == I don ft mind ==
s | . 4EE COURT: That does not come within the publicity
;7 | order, if you want to go on the iadio and agk for

Mr. Breckenridge, you may do ko.
MR. KAMAREK: Vary wll. My purposs ig not to

, | embirrass anyone. ¥he point is I just want to make surs

= A& I wa can broadcast for Mr. Brackenridge. '
THE COURT: Of course, |
MR, KANAREK: Without violating the publicity order.
- THE COURT: Absolutely. |
. 25 MR. HUGHES: We axe in a better position if the
prens 1 not awsre there is an issue herxe.

1 |

I |

B

.19

23

2%
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| they did.

12

3 __.BETS

MR. nmxosxs ‘ml n:pblum is, spounn of ths Jum:r;s
i’ reading it {n the mwmtpuu aad vintinq tha Jurors on
‘ the Wﬁhndl.

I undergtand that came mﬁ: in tho I!d::ald .
yesteydny, there wigz 2 headline about new Tate evidence
concerning a confession.

I don 't know hov' they foun& out about it bhut

THE COURT: Will you ask Mr. Fleischman to come in?

T cannot do any harm. If you want to take some further

action You can make your request.
MR. FITZGERALD: Plexse.
(x. Fleischman and Mr. Goldman sptsr the

THE COQURT: You may sit there if you will.
MR. HUGHES: Your Honor, I am informed that the

back, .
What is youx Honox's pleasure?
THE COURT: You ars going tp bave to wear a coat

| vhile you ara in thim court, Mr. Rughes.
2L |

v
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0 THE CLERK: You can't refuss to give the man hix.
® ', | Property back, counsel.
.3 THE COURT: 7That is a ul‘ttar‘_.‘thnt‘: we will let

4 | Mre Hughes worry abnut. AL I am concerned about is
s | -getting on w:i.th the trial. | ’
6 { m :Gcoxd will shck, fi:‘t 05 &110 mﬁ QQWI

2 ;| and the parties are present; Mr. Goldvan and Hx. Pinisckaan
. 5| ave almo present. £
9 I bave azked you to come in in ccnmetion with a.

o | matter that wam raised by Mr. r).tzgerald bacauge v thought ‘
n | Perbaps it could ba cleared up right now without the mesnitg
| of taking it up in opsn court ox going axy Further.

" Mr. Fitzgerald, why don't you state what is on
@ u | your mind? | |
s | MR. PITZGERALD: Yem, sir.
| B . Inasmuch &% You axe an attornay-st-law,

;7| Perhaps in the interests of axpediency and time, I might
| Just briefly state what information has coms to my attention.|
w | | It i® such that there was one James Breckenridge,|
20'. who wag present in Los Angeles COQnty and actuvally present |
P - 2 | in this courtroom thiz worning, who purported to be a

2 | percipient witness to certain stataments made by Linda

23 | Kasabian during an automgbile ride, a hitchhiking tour, 1f
| 2% it can be referred to ag sweh, between Los Angeles,
’ % California, and Jwos, Naw Maxico, during the months of
% | Bugust and Septembsr, 1969.
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| It s my information, Mr, Fleischman, that
the ildentity of this parson and the fact that he was in
court wiks brought to your mttention, and that you had a
conversation with this person. _

That subsaquent tc your conversation he left
the imwsdiate vicinity of the courtroom and informed you
that he vam leaving the Gtata of californiz and would,
thexsfors, not ba available for the servica of proces on

I hebal% of the dafendants.

¥ow, I understand that what I have allsged

involvad sowe compound facts. I wonder if you would waive
 any svidentiary objections and s:l.mp:.y state what you know

in that regard. -y
MR, FIEISCHMAN: I ﬁll :Lﬂdoipd.s
He came up to u.' He told e gano:ally vho be

I said, Mgt in up to you. ~ And that wag

I gpoke with him cutsida. I had nothing more

 nor less to say than that.

Where he bas gone and who he is, it the sense
of vimaye he lives, X don't Xnow.

I bad no further donversxtion with him other

and that was the conversation. It was very dbrief.
THE COURY: Did you notice, Mr, Fleischman, when you
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1u

came in, whether he was in the couri‘:romi now, by any chance? f
‘MR. FLEISCHMAN: He it nat hére now as far as I can’ |
tell, and I had no further conversation with Him other than
that., It was vexy ba:i.et. |
MR, FITZGERALD: D1d he say anything to you? What did |
he gay in terms of identifying himewlf? | ' :
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20a-1 | MR, FLEISCHMAN: I chatted with him a bit. He went

_ s | to Harvard College, as I did; he said in Adsms House. I
¢ s | told him I was in Dunster. .
s | We chatted about that, snd that: wa the. size
s | of 1, ‘
6 | MR. FITZGERALD: Did he indicate that he was one
o+ 7 | Jameg Breckenridge? |
. 8 | MR. FLEISCHMAN: The name rings a bell becauss I went
’ 9 | to high school with a man named James Breckenridge.
10 ' I think that is what he said.
1t MR. FITZGERALD: Did he say he was the wan ttmt

12 traveled with Linda Kagabian from Los Angeles, or portions
13 | of the trip from Los Angeles, to Taos, New Maxico? |

L u | MR. FLEISCHMAN: He didn't identify himself as to
15 | how he knew hex.
16 | He told me that he was & man that had been
v | at Harvard College and said sowething to the Crimson about
18 | her.
. 9 f MR. FITZGERALD: Did he indicate and did you under=

o 2 | stand that he was indicating that he had participated in
* 2 | the artfcle entitled Yand the Witch which sppeared in the
22 | Barvard Crimson, & Hérvard newspaper at Harvard College?

2 | MR. FLEISCHMAR: T didn't discuss it with him,
2 | He did tell me that he was going to Harvard.
O % | I had no further discussion except to say, "It iz up to

i youwhat:yw.dm
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MR. FITZGERALD: Did he indicate to you that he was |
in the courtroom this morning and had seen Linda ﬁuabiant '

MR. FLEISCHMAN: Yes. o |

MR. FITZGERALD: And did he indicate that that was
the person with whom he had driven or ridden from Los
Angeles tp Taos, New Mexico? '

MR, FLEISCHMAN: He asimply safd to me that he knew
Linda, and I didn't digcuss it further with him.

He asked me what he should do?
And I said, "It is wp to you."

MR. FITZGERALD: What he sghould do about what?

MR. FLEISCHMAN: With regard to staying here.

And I said, "It is entirvely up to you, do as
you please.”

MR, FITZGERALD: Didn't he indicate that he had some
congection with Linda in some form?

MR. FLEISCHMAN: He said he knew Linda. I didn't
digcuss it with him, I didn't have time at that time.

MR, FITZGERALD: Actually, you took him down to the
geventh floor vhere you had an approximate five-minute
conversation with himy {z that correct?

MR. FLEISCHMAN: No. As & matter of fact, I talked
to him outside the building when I was looking for my car,
very briefly outside in front of the building, We toock
the elevator. |

MR. FITZGERALD: Did he make some gtatements ta you
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1 { 4about some cross-examination by Mr. Kanavek of Linds

: 2 | Kasablan?
. 3 MR. FLEISCHMAN: I don't have any recollection of
¢ | ft. | !
5 | I don't think we even discussed what happened | |
¢ | in court.
&£ T MR. FITZGERALD: Did he apprise you that he wag
. 8 | not & resident of the State of Califormia?
' 5 | MR. FLEISCHMAN: He fndicated to me that he was

10 | unhappy with the cross-examination. Very briefly, he
| said, "This is disgusting.”

12 | That may very well be the reagon that he left,
- B | I don't knows, He looked unhappy.
O W I said, "Look, I am not going to tell you what
15 1 to do, ft is up to you."
20b £lsis | And that was the size of it.
17 1
18
19
:
e 5 4
¢ w2
22
23
24
._ %5

26
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40B-1 1| THE COURT: Is he presently going to Harvard, did you :
PY 2| may? , ‘
DN MR, FIEISCHMAN: He told me he wam out of mchool but

4 1 he is going back next sewestay; and he also maid he was

"5 | from Dallam, Texam.

6 MR. FITZGERALD: Did somebody refer you to him?

4 7 | MR. PLRISCEMAN: A newspaper reporter walkead up to
g 8 me and pald -~ ‘
| 9 MR. FITZGERALD: Mary Nelcwinder?.
1  MR. FLEISCHMAN: Yes, She maid, "This im Jim
i1 Breckenridge."
w2 | MR. FITZGBRALD: Did you know her as a rerson who
N i3 | hmd written an article entitled "vans, The Witch"®
' . Lo} MR, FLEISCHMAN: I 4id not. X didn't conmt’tha name|
&5 | with the aricla. o ©
w MR. FITZGERALD: Didn't you think it was pretty

7 |  peculiaxr that somebody wallksd up to you and said they knew
18 | Linda and asked you whetber they should stay axound?

.. oo MR, FLEISCHMAN: I €idn't have any opinion on it
2 | whatEosver.
- 2 | MR, FITZGERALD: DBharing tn.umd Your ruponﬁs.bﬂittan.
2 | A an officer of the court, have you i:ald us averything '
2 | that you know about thig watter that might be helpful to
24 ;: us :Ln our capacity as defense nttamiyx?
[ ] % | MR. FLEIECHMAN: Indesd Y have, sir.

2% | MR. SHINN: I bave a few questions, your Honor.

Ll

L ;
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-Just 3 faw, a very few, .
THE COURT: Bear in nmind that M. Fleischman is not

| tamtifying.

MR. SEIMN: Yem, I will bear in mind he is not a

1 wittags.

- THE COURT: He i# nok testifying undexr oath. He
basn 't been called by anyone. I asked him to come in

| inf.cémuy, and I felt that perhaps the mt:l:;l:r: céula, be
cleared np. |

MR, FLEISCHMAN: X will ba glad to.
MR. BHINM: Could you describe his appsarance for

MR, FLAISCHMAN: He i about mix-foot two and I
think he has blonds hair. I canf't remember whether his
hair was long or shork, but I think it was longer than

- mine was when I was at Haxvard.

MR, SHINN: Approximaiely how old would you think hﬁ

was? '
. MR. FLEISCEMAN: 19 or 20,

MR. SHINM: Wap he sitting in the courtrnom when you
£first saw him?

¥R. PLEISCEMAN: Yes., I Aldn't know wio he waa.

HMR. SHINN: He was in the courtroom?

MR. FLEISCEMAN: I 8idn't notice him,

MR. SHINN: You didn't see him ix the courtroom?
MR. PLEISCHMANS Ha told me he was gitting in the

- courtroom.
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in the front row, the back rom or ﬁnﬁ? )
MR. FLEISCHMAN: I didn 't ask bin.
MR, BUGLIOSI: DId he tall you hew be got a meat?
MR, FLEISCHMAN: That. I was interested in.
MR. SHINN: Yes, 48 he DOLL you how be got a_ asat?

MR. FLELSCEMAN: Ko.

MR. BUGLIOBI; Did Linda wes him, as far a you know? '| -

MR. FLEISCHMAN: I can't recall.

| MR. BUGLIOSI: Gary, have you told this &g sither
| Aaron or br - ¥ 4
o |

MR. FLEISCHMAN: No.

MR. BTOVITZ: Have we sean You during the lunch

MR. me: o
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20e~Ll MR. STOVITZ: Have we talked to you on the telephone
, » | during the lunch hour?
. . MR. FLEISCHMAN: Indeed not.
4 | MR. STOVITZ: Mr, Goldman, did you talk to us during
5 the lunch houx?
6 [ MR. GOLDMAN: Not this Lumchhoux.
& 7 | MR. STOVITZ: MHave you seen us during the Iunch houx? |
s MR. GOLDMAN: No. |
- 9 _MR. BUGLIVSI: Did you send any vibrations to us
10 | during this lunch hour?
11 | MR, FLEISCHMAN: In my judgmen;:, the guy -left because |
12 | he was irritated with the cross-examinstion. I don't know.
| THE COURT: Anuything further, gentlamen? .
. 14 All right. ZLet's go back to court and we will
15 | take -~ |
16 |, MR. KANAREK: May we inquire from Mr., Frediani who
1 | obtained 4 seat for him?
8 MR. STOVITZ: I would think it would be easier to
., v | do that outside. The bailiff knows everybody's seat.
’ 2 THE COURT: Yes. Cau you do that, Mr. Murray?
-« 2| §ind out if Mr. Breckenridge -- what is the Eirst name?
2 MR. FLEISCHMAN: James, I think it was.
® THE COURT: James Breckenridge, find out {f he had
% | a vesexrved geat, or find out if he came in on the public's
. %5 1 seats.
% Put & note on the bench as soon as you have
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2062 1 | the ﬁfémation 8o I can give it to coungel,
® | THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.
oo s | THE COURT: We will go back into court and tske care
¢ | of Mr. Vitzelio's matter first and then resume the cyosg-
5 examination. | o
61 While we are here, Mr. kmrnk, do you have
& 7 | . any kiu& of estimate? I don't Intend to hold. you to it.
. MR. KANAREK: I have tried to follow ~- .
o 2 THE COURT: Let's not proleng it. Do you have an
0 | estimate or don't you? |
L | MR« KANAREK: No, I don't have any estim#té. No,

2 | I demn't, your Homors

- B | 1 want to be candid with the Court becsuse, 'you; 1

. 4 1 gep, this Breckenridge matter, I have not gone into the

5 | Yana the Witch article the way I would have becauge of

16 | this foundational aspect, trying to be in good faith with
7 1  the Court, snd there is material in heve that would lay

B | the foundation with Linda Kasabian.

\ kR If this man Breckenridge is going to be avall-
) 2 abie,. I feel free now to go shead and lay this foundation

* 2| peeause this is the first that his name has been stated

| to me. I never knew his name until these proceedings

% | right today.

. #1 So, therefore, I am going to go shead, and

. o _‘: I wint to inform Mr. Bugliosi thet I feel free now, beciuse

o t:haio is a way of getting him here by way of & ceri;ificxte
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| where the Court -- T don't have to belabor {t.~~ so I

2 feel free to lay the foundation by asking these guestions,
L s THE COURT: It #ppesrs that there is such a men. = |
4 | MR. BUGLIOSI: We have never questioned tbat:,.' ymx:é
. 5| Homonx, | _ I
‘ o | MR. FITZGERALD: And I represented to the Court in
&g s the Wednesday P.M. Session of this court that I'wis making |
R 8 every effort to bring this men within the State of Cali~

9 fornia snd subpoena him as x witness, and it was in good
10 faith that we were sttempting to lay the foundation for
20d fs. 1. | iImpeachment of Linda Kasabian.

12 A

13 |

O 2
15 1
16.
17 ;'4
18
19
Y
. @]
BB a |
22
2 |
2¢
. 2

26 |
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TR MR. STOVINZ: May I be excused for about eight

1
| minutes to see if I can get a jackst for Mz. Hughes?
2 | :

.’ THE COURT: Yex.

MR. BUGLIOBI: 8o far ax we know, this man has the
' chamﬁers;ktim of being rather evanescent. He appears for
| oha mox;.d and says a couple of things and then vanishas.
# | He im nlmost a shadowy individual.
THE coﬁa-:: Yex, He apparently has soma point of
- contact, Bervard University. ‘
MR, BUGLIOBI: Amsumivg he is legitinate.
_THE COURT: Some kind of an addressin Dallas. .
| MR. BUGLIOSI: Assuming he is legitfmate, your Homox,
| s | and this is an assumption which I am not going to make,
. i ' THE COTRT: I belisve that Mr. Xanarsk should be
sl parmitted to -~ what do you expact to do, induire into the
5 | conversations that she had with this man?
MR, KANMAREK: 7That's right, your Honor.
' MEE COURT: As to whak she said to hiw?
o | MR, KARAREX: Statsments that she wade, right,
" e | Wa-can lay the foundation for ilmpsachwant.
- :: MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, if she says, "No, I
' didn 't make the statement" ~- ‘ '
MR. FANAREK: 7Then we will get Mr. Brecksnridge.
w | MR, BUGLIOSI: They don't know. whare he is.
‘ % | MR . KANAREK: ¥We dontt have the rescurces of the
District Attorney 's Office but ~=

10 -
11§

o}

17 ]

18

oy

23

26 1
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2002 1| THE COURT: Det's not get into that.
- 2 | ¥R. BUGLIOSIs Give us all the leads you want and
. 3 I will assure yon that I will mxks avallable to ﬁrou the
2 | Distwict Avtormey's Bureau of Investigation and the
‘5 | Sberdff's Dopartment's Buzeau.

6 " Give e the leads.
d 7 MR. KANAREK: Iat's co into court and ask.
. g | MR. FITZCGERALD: That is good enough for me.

9 | MR. BICLIOSX2 Bui it should ba prior to this

10 | cross-exanination. |

u | ¥R. FITZGERALD: I might point out to the Court, and
12 ._ I am sure Mr. Bugliosj will agra‘av,{ Athai‘: the statemants

13 | contained, or the statemants we purport were made by

‘. 14 Linda Kasabian to James Breckenridge are in line with and 4
15 | in context with the evidence in this case. Mak is to say, | -
' 15 | that we expect that Linda Kasabian made certaln statements
v | concexning beyx character as a "witch,™ that she mds

"18 | cartain statements ahout "pi:ggias. " ai«d. ghe made czqrta,in

19 | statements about persons whao were nembers of the égtablishe-

d 2 | ment in california, that she made certain statoments about
=7 . a gnoup of people she was living with in Chatsworth,
2 | Californie, st cetera. 5 }
25 It would appear from the examination of the
2 | context of the material that it is relevant and germane
@ > | to the immves hexs.

26 MR, BUGLIOSL:. The other side of the coin is that zhe
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g My, Haxuon and tha other peopls’ in the ranj.lg‘tam wx, and |

- o deny thisu.

informed me that she ig going to answer that mhe was telling
this avanescent individual, she was telling him what '

thess wexrs not her words.

In othey wordg, it appears that she is going

In other wbrdn. who is going to refute the
deniai? ' |

MR: FITZGERALD: Xn othér woids, she ‘adeits that jhn
bad & conversation with such a man?
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20e-1 1 | MR. BUGLIOSI: There 1s no question about that.
| ) | MR. PITZGERALD: ALl right, -
' . 3| MR. BUGLIOSYI: There iz no question about it,
4] MR. FITZGERALD: Then we are obviously doing it in
5 good faith, o o _
s MR, BUGLIOSI: I am not saying you axe not doing it
7| 1in good faith. 1 am saying that she said she was so

8 shocked by all these weird things she was told at Spalm .
9 | Ranch that =~ |

e TBE COURT: That is 2 maltter of'rediz-ect, i.f. it gets
u | to that point. '
Iz MR.BUGLIOSY: The point that I am saying, she ix
) B | going to deny saylng she believed these things. |
o 1 | She is telling this men what they told her.
15 MR. KANAREK: The record reveals she said she was
1 a witch, and she told him she was & witch,
R | THE COURT: Let's mot try the case in here.
16 Axe you ready to proceed?
. = MR. HUGHES: I believe so.
b 20 | THE CLERK: My, Stovitz is going to go and try to
£ 2 get Mr, Hugles a jacket,
z THE COURT: We won't delay the trial pending that.
4 (Whereupon the following proceedings occur in
21 open court, ‘a1l counsel, defendants and jurors present:)
. 5 | THE COURT: A1l parties, counsel and jurors are
2% |

pxagent.
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20e-2 :: Mr, Vitzelio, one of our vegular jurors, has

| requested the Court to excuse him from further jury

3 sexrvice for personal redasons, &nd after conferring with

4 My, Vitzello in chambers along with all the parties and

s | counsel, I have concluded that there is good tause for

s | granting his request, #nd he will be excused from further
o 7 Jury service.

8 1 want to thank you, Mr, Vitzello, for your |

9 | ;crvj.et thus far. I know it has heen a sacrifice for you
10 | Wnd I do thank you,

n |  You are now excused, sir, |

12 | The Clerk will draw the name of & new regular

| Juror hy lot From the names of all of the alternate ju'rors.'
. 14 - THE CLERK: Larry D. Shesly.

55 THE COURT: Mr, Sheely, will you please take Mz,

15 | Vitzelio's seat, and the Clerk will administer the oath

17 to Mr. Sheely ag & regular juror.

I | THE CLERK: Will you stand apd raise your right hmd.

'S You do solemnly swear that you will well and

20 [ txuly try the camuge now pending before this court and a

b 2 | frue verdict render therein according to the evidence and
22 | the instructions of the Court, so help you God? -

23 MR.SHEELY: T do.
. 24 " . THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, you may proceed with your
. % | cross-exemination. -
B MR. KANAREEK: Thank you, your Honox.
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(Linda Kagabian resumes the stand.)

CROSS~EXAMINATION (Continued)

BY MR. KANAREK: -

Q Mrs. Kagabian, did you seethe tall man that you |
hitchhiked with in New Mexico in this courtroom this morning?

A I wastt't sure that it was him until on my
lunch hour. I questioned 1f it was him, and I found out it
wag, |

Q ¥hom did you guestion?

A My attorney.

Q And what did your attorney tell you?

MB. BUGLIOSI: This calls for hearsay,

MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, this goes to state of

MR. BUGLIOSI: What the attorney told her is certainly |

MR. KANAREK: It is not hearsay.
MR. FLEISCHMAN: Privileged. :
MR. RANAREK: And it iz not privileged either, your
Honor, in the context of these proceedings. , ' |
THE COURT: The objection is sustained.
BY MR. KANAREK:
Q Did you have a conversation with your a ttorney

concerning this person that you saw or think you saw thig

morning in this courtroom that was in New Mexico with you?
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1 MR, STQVITZ: I object to the question, your Hono¥,
. e | @8 baing smbiguous.
‘ 3 She said she saw a person here in the courtroom.|

4 | She says she thinks it is the same person. The way the
5 | question is asked, it is ambiguous.

6 | MR.HUGHES: The answer ig in.

" ¥, MR. GOLDMAN: We also object on the ;rmmd of

. s | privilege. | '

- 2 THE COURT: Sustained.
0} MR. KANAREK: May we approach the beuch, your Homox? -
n THE COURT: It iz not necessary, Mr. Kanarek. We
12 have gone over this. ‘
13 Let's proceed.

.: % MR. KANAREK: Not in this copnection, your Honox,

20£ £1835 | However, I will proceed.
16.
7}
18 .

19

EE 3
LA )

20
o a |-
22 |
23 |
24
. |

% -
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21 B! BY MR. FANAREK:; Mrm. Kamabian, the min that |
| you saw in this conrtroom, would you tall us about where he |
Q@ 7| vas sittinge |
' ' 1 i A I believe it wan chair "ﬁp» 77, or the one in
| the fromt of it. I can " Teally ses.
Q The one in :L'rmt of 11! .
A Yew. SN L
Q 77, from where you are, i® in which row?
A Igmuitinmmoad:ow. Ituhrdh

<«
0o

| tena. L .
“1 @ He was sitting in about No. 77s ix that sight?
A He wag in the first xow, 30 I believe it was
| that seat. |
| o :z . Q Novw, as you wexe testifying, you lhew that there
~ | was an gxder excluding withesses from the couttroomy is
1 that correct? | |

11

16 1
MR. BUGLIOSI: This is argumentative, your Honor.

It mlso calls for a legal conclusion.
THE COURY: Sustained. |
S i MR. XARAREX: Q Did you know that there wax an
. .: ” 3: order sxcluding witnesses from the court?
) 1 MR. BUSLIOSI: Same objection,
THE COURT: Sustained.

. MR. FANAREK: @ Was there any sign of

7}

8

22 1
23

2 |
. : | zetognition made by you to this pexson in the courtroos?

2% |
{ A Noa
26
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| you bave nbserved?

| "I think X know you, " but I couldn't quite place his face.

i6

2. |

Q There was no communication by any movement of
the face or any poxtion ¢f the body as far as anything that

A Well, I looked at him and I maid to myself,

Q 1 sse.
" Did he ks any kind of a motion to you?
A Ho«

Q And did you tell your attornay about this
during the ricon hour?
MR. GOLDMAN: Objection, your Honor.
MR, STOVITZ: It calls for hearsay; your Hopor's
TEE COURT: I didn’t hear the question. Nead the
quastion.
{The guestion was read by the raporter,.)
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. KAMAREK: @ pid you have a conversation
with Mr. Pleischman duxring the rooh hour?
MR, GOLDMAN: objection on privilege, your Honor.
MR. KAMAREK: The fact of conversation, your Homor,
1% not privileged. |
MR. BUGLIOSI: Then what i{s the relsvance?
I object on the ground that it im irrelevant,
then, your Honor.
FHE COURT: Overrulad. You may answers
THE WITMERS: Yes. . ..
MR. KAMAREK: @  Was that Mr. Fiedschuan?

Py

-
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«OF3 1 | A Yes. ' ', .

, 2 Q Did you have a ccnwruaunn w,i.th ur, Gol&mn
® I - '
" . A Yas, S
s ¥ - Duxing the noon hour, did you mpeak to
6 | Mr. Buglicsi?
o I A No.
2 s Q Or Mr. Stovitz?
’ ‘9 | | A ¥o.
10 | Q bBid you ‘speak to any 1a.w_ enforcement officers

u | during the noon houx?

12 MR, ST0VITZ: other than the tramx;ortation afficars,

13 Comnael? ‘

I am objecting to the question as ambiguous,

BE: your Honor. There are trangportation officers that aye law
16 | enforcement officers, and I belisve that she spsaks to them.

| THE COURT: £he may say so if she did.
18 MR, RANAREK: Presumably she will be questionsd on
R » - redirect. _
o w . THE COURT: The objection is overruled. You mmy &nmwer.

A" THE WITHESS: Yes, I have spoken to the transportation
z | officers, the officers that ave with me all day.
‘% | .- MR, KANAREK: Q  You spoke to them during the
2¢ | hoon hour?

‘ _ 25 A Yex. |
2% | Q Now, you say that woney his wer meant anything
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13

tc yous 1: tha.t right, M:':s. muhi;nn'l
A I alvays usually managed without it samehqw.'
Qv , . You never have been conc:oma too muwh about

| baving money or not?

Aﬂd;« ,
Ts that right?
- Right, :
And you can get along without L?
 Yes. |
Right?
Yeu.
" And you don 't go out of your way to gat money?
Xo. “ |
I8 that right?
Right. '
. Then wowld you tell us, Mxs. Bhubim. why, on

> P B &P O 8

ﬂ

;ppiicati?n for welfare i.n x!.:l‘.fard. New Hampshire?
' M.R. BIOVITZ: Obju:tad ty,; your Honox, a: immatexial
and im‘mmt. and usuming a fact not in evidance.
THE COURT: Jusk: one mnt, M. Stovitz.
Read the question, p:.uu.
(Whereupor, tha qmaﬁ:lqn m: read by the
reporter.}
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- day before you were arrested, the day before you knew that

THE COURT: What was the objection?

MR. STOVITZ: Immtterial and irrvelevant, and assumes
& fact not iIn evidence, your Honor.

THE COURT: On the latter ground, the objection will
be iﬁ:taimd. .

MR, KANAREK: Q  Mrs. Kulibﬁfan, did y::u, on the

anybm wag seeking you in the State of New Hampshire ox
agywhere in commection with this case, did you seek welfare?
Did you go out and try to get some welfare? |

A I don't know £f it was the day before, but I
did goiout looking for welfare, yes.

Q You wanted the welfare because you wanted the
mohey that the welfare brought you?

A Yes.
Q Correct?
A Yes.

Q Now, Mrs. Kasabian, would you tell mewhy it
is that you don't trust Mr. Fitzgerald to talk to you? .

A I spoke to hint ysstexday, and just the way he |
spoke, the things that he maid made me distrust him.

Q 1 see. !

What did he say that made you distrust him?

MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to as calling for ‘
hearsay. |

THE COURT: Sustained.
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20g~2 1 MR. KANAREK: Well, your Horior, it is not offered
' . 2 | for the truth of snything unrtecf. 1t is offéred for the
| 3 | effect on her state of mind. '
4 THE COURT: It is also irvelevant. |
5 | MR, RANAREK: Well, your Homor, I think -- wvery well.
6 May I have just & moment, your Honor? o
o 7 | THE COURT: Yes.
“ | (Mr. Kansrek and Mr. Fitzgerald confer.)
o | - MR. KANAREK: Q Did you say, Mrs, Kasabisn, that
0 | Mr, Fitzgerald ig the evilest one of all, that he was a
o devil?
12 A No, I did not.
) B Q You didn't make that statement?
o u | A No. '
15 Q Then would you tell us, Mrs. Kassablan, what
15 | waw your conversation with Mr. Fitzgerald?
w | A MR. STOWITZ: That ig objected to as outglde the

8 1 scope of direct examination, and being fmmaterial snd

21 irrelevant.
=2 MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, it is offered on the ilssue
2 2 | of blas and prejudice, your Honor, in that one of the
2 | grounds for impeachment is to show -~

Ll | THE GOURT: I don't have to hear the argument,
21 Mr. Kemavek. I am famfliar with it.
@ % The objection is sustained.

26
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| BY MR. RaNAREK:

Q

why it is that you don't trust Mr. Shimn?

A

to any of them.
MR, FAMAREK: I see.

Q
Kasabian?
A

L P 8P E

right?
A

can't be trusted.

>0 P O > L O

MR. KANAREK: Then, your Homor, I would Iike to

Well, then, Mrs., Kasabian, would yout tell us

I vas just told by my ii:tofu,eyt not to speak

How, that is the real reasom, lsn't it, Mrs.

Yes.

Your lawyers told you not to talk to anybody?
Yes.

Right?

Yes.

Except them, or the prosscution; is that

Well, he told me not to talk to you because you

I can't be trusted; right?

Yes.

Mr. Hughes can't be trusted?

Right.

But Mr, Bugliosi can be trusted; right?

I guess so.

That iz what your lawyer told you; right?
Yes.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



6702

| approach the bench to make a motion.

6702 1
. 2 | THE COURT: Very well. o
| 3 | . (Whezeupan 811 counsel #pprosch the bench and
s | the following proceedings occur at the bench outside of
5 | the hearing of te hearing of the jury:)
6 | MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, this is clearly a suppression|
«© 7 | of evidence within the contemplation of the Due Process
~ 2 | clause of the 14th Amendment, both undex California and

9 | Federal law.
10 ‘ You cannot deprive a person in a capitxl cage,
I | or in any case, of the power to spesk with a witness,
20h £142 | especially in the context of these proceedings.

13 ]

o .
5
16 |
17
18

19

']
LA ]

20
= 21 :‘
22
23
2

’ %

26
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THE COURT: Neither can you foxre a witness to
testify or to talk to anyons 1f she dossn 't want to.
MR. FANAREX: MBut, your Honox, we have put in here
~~ 3 have state action hers by way of this lmemunity.
 4HE COURT: Btate action? |
MR. KANARSK: State action, because of negotiationi ==
HE COURT: We don't have to go through all that

MR, KAWAREK: Your Honor, then I make & motion that
all of this witnesa' testimony —-- a motion to strike all

. the testimony of this particulsr witness; or in the
11 | ¢

| witernative, your Honox, I saks & motionthat we be

allowad to take hax dﬂpoﬂiﬁidn‘ out of the mesence of tha
Jurors . '_ A

HR. STOVITZ: What do you think you have heen doing
for nine days?

MR. FITZGERALD: Well, I think the point is this:
The only constitutionally-permissible procedure would ba

questions, and then to assert her privilege against ‘ulf-

 incrimination, whereupon the ansecuhion would offer hex

immunity, and she woulri teatixy. -

With the xi.ﬁxatioa we have bare now, sha has a

dual status, that of % witmu and that of a defendaut‘ '
Now, your Honor mry ba sustaining objeations
because your Homor s concerned not only aboyt the
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2062 | E '1' | ,attnmey*-cuént privilege but concerned ihout certain
s . &l | incriminatory mtatements 'a.hn mey have wade to ber counsel,
. 3 and I think that is the thrust of Mr. Fanarek '8 objection.
| 4 . If hey status wax clear - 1 |
- 51" TER COURT: Tbat imn't the resscn that I sustained |
.' | 6 | the abjacti«:u. 1: uuutnmed thd objection where the m:ivihgtl
i‘: S | han been asserted becausa of the wivilegs. '
: ,, ‘ s  Ehe has alveady wade incrininatory ptatement o

9 | £rom the witness stand., I don't yﬁa-’hnw she can
‘1 | . incriminate hersalf any more than she bas. That isn 't
B the réaNon I Rustained the objection.
12 ‘ . MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, all witnesul, whnthar a
13 ‘defendant or not, are entitled to have a la.wyex' mmt:.
14 | them, The purpou of havmg a uwyuz: i» to give iegal

u T lﬂviea. ‘ ' LT
w0 Her lawynr apmnuy pas advised ber not to . |
: 17 t&.&.k to thesa people. 1 ﬂ.mi no npmtsmn off aviﬁtma o ';”
.15 | wnything in that. . | s 87 |
. w | TER COURT: That is parfectly trie. Bu'l: t!nm s

"+ m | alsc something to what Mz, Kasavek and Mr. Fitzgerald »ald

" g | with respect to Mrs. Fasabian, who bag a rathér ancmalous |

# | position in the case by virtua of her being a defendant and | -

23’} Also the chief prosscution witness, ox apperently the chies I

| | 2 Prosegution witness, at least go fax, with a fu:gniu, '

@ | =pmrently, {f not of immmity, at lsamt a recommendation
. 2 | for imunitys and in all probability, whether the Court
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would grant hex lummunity or not, she woulidl have it as a

mittar of law 1X you aver tried %o uge hexr testimony in
this case against her. -
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21-1 1 That is a thought off the top of my head.
-. 2 MR. STOVITZ: This case, People vs. Schwartz, holds
s | that we cammot prosecute her.
L | THE COQURT: I strongly doubt anyone could ever use
5 | those statements sgainst her.
® . MR. BUGLIOSI: No mater what hat she ig wearing,
d f 7 | your Honor, whether as a defendant or a wiiness who is
- # | not s defendant, no matter what hat, she is entitled to
' 0 & lawyer, and the lavyer can give her advice, and it is
w0 | perfectly proper advice irrvespective of what hat she fa
1V wearing, or if she is wearing two batg I think the same
2 | xule spplies. She is a witness.
A B MR. STOVITZ: And when counsel say they did not have
. H an opportunity to question her, yes, they did not have an
5 Oppo::tunity‘ to g0 up and say to Linda "When is the last
61 time you had & normal menstrual period.” r
= | But they had full discovery; they have eight
¥ | or nine handwritten notes; they even went back and
e _investigated that she had an spplication for welfare in
Tfe w 'neuﬂnampahira. -
S " They have got, even, secret Social Service
. reports. Those Socisl Service reports are secret and
%1 camot be subpoenaed without an order of the court. They
) 21 got those. 4
. = They had full discovery from the very begimuing
® 1 of this case,
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Mrs. Chapman won't talk to the defendants'
attorneys and she won't even talk to us umnless she feels
right. =

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, while I inderstand what you a
saying, I am at & loss to understand, for example; the
necessity for a dapositiom.

If the witness is not willing to tell the truth

under osth from the witmess stand, what makes you think you |

are golng to get anything out of her when she is not testi-
fying under oath?

MR. KANAREK: If I may attempt to explain to the '_
Court what my position is. ‘

THE COURT: If she lieg on the witness stand she
Jjeopardizes heyr immmity.

MR, KANAREK: No, your Homor, the point is, the
thyust of People vs. Walter snd other cases is that her
state of mind, when she 1s granted fmmmity, is that it is
£lxm in her mind that she has the immmity, and not being
granted the ifmmmity polsons her tesiimony 'bécmu she
koows she s beholden to the prosecutionm. !

It is her state of mind that is signiffcent.
Whenever you get to a close question, let's
sy, how she shouid answer it, she is going to answer.
in a way that is going to be favorable to the prosecution.
People vs. Walter sets it out so besutifully.
In fagt, in People va. Walter there was &
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1 cdnapiﬁcy and 1t is remarkably analogous to this case
2 | #nd therefore it is incumbent, in so many words, in the
3 Walter case, the prosecution must grant the immmity at
. | the earliest possible time so that her testimony is not
5 colored by the thought of reward.

5| And that is exactly what she is doing here.

.2 e | Furthermore, 1f I may finish it, we have a

; 8 | denisl of due process in that Mr, -- dnd I say this with --

"‘ o | Mr. Bugliosi is going to say I am aceusing him of |
0 | suboining perjury.
1 Mr. Bugliosi is amn advocate. 1t is not for
2 | me to accuse him of suborning pexrjury.

| 13 | I am merely stating factas. The fact is Mr.
. 4 | Bugliosi in meuy meny Interviews with him, it is my

15 | position, it is a fundamental denial of due processz for
16 Mr. Bugliosi to interview her and not record every word
7 | she has uttered, that is, stemographically and/or in &
B | recording machine, because when Mr. Bugliosl was inter-
., | viewing her he was -- let us give Mr., Bugliosi every
21;?13. al benefit of the doubt, he was programaing her.

¥ Y 21

a;

22
23 |

21

26 |
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2 =hel MR, STOVITZ: Thers is no regulation that we have to

g | use a recording device, in Civil Service,
_. 3 | | MR, KANAREK: I make a2 motion the mmution give
. | her lmmunity at this time.
5 1 THE CORT: I think she has aiready achieved her -
;| Ammunity. | |
£t . MR. KANAREX: Let her Jmow i,
a o | THE ComT: T would have no cbjection to take hex
' , | Aito chambers and tell her that. ot o B
0 | WR. KANARER: I ask tha jury be excused and do it m .
i | open wourk. ~  §."
2 | THE CQURT: I have np besitation to teoll her I will
s | orant her immunity if she asks for immunity.
- @ % | MR, "m;mmmé Hex status is crucixl.
s | THE COURT: Walt a minute, the jwosecmtors have
.« | stepped away for a moment. | | |
17 1 ¥R. STOVITZ: Your Homor stated that 1f we present a

6 | petition for immmity to your Honor your Honox would aign

» tha petition for immunity, becauss in effect she has been

« | o | grented immunity by the District Attorney's office, making

T o | the representation or the agresment with her atiorney for
2 | inmunity. |

5 | THE COURY: I did not quite follow your statement.

. 2 | MR. STOVIZZ: We have prepared immunity papers,
" 25 | THE COURT: Yes.
2% 1 MR, STOVITZ: We wvere going to agk a Superior Courkt
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to sign the order granting her lmmunity.
Your Eonor could do it undex Section 1099, if

| your Honor wexe requirved.

THE COURT: I would e willing to do it on condition
that I first have an opportunity, I would like counmel to
asgist me in researching questions as o whethsr or not she |
has not already achieved inmunity as 2 matter of law.

I bsliave she hax. :

MR, STOVITZ: I have the brief filed in Judge Parimy 's{‘
court on the Mary Brunnay case on writ of habsas corpus.

It has thc latast cases on it, according to the |
reagoning of Judge Parkex Miss Brunner had received
immunity by the promize of fmmunity by the District
Attorney's pffice.

People vs. Schwartz, a Zqi cal. case, states

when a District Attorney's office makes an agreemenk with a.

withess for conditional immunity, if that witnens @oeu not
fulfill the conditiona the office not only cannot use the
statemant againat that witress, but cannot prosecute that
witness. | |
I huve 'thon cawes, your Honor, and there is a
much more recent casa. Y think it is in 3 Cal. 3rd, which
X also have. o
THR COTRT: Im 't there z United States Supreme
Court case on this point? | | o
MR, STOVITZ: Yes, your Eon;:r_, it might be a Circuit

’ . T a
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- Court of Appeals, but I have those cases,

2la3 1
® g - THE COURT: How lohg will 21l this take?
3| MR. STOVITZ; It will taks me ons minute to get the
2 | brisf from my came, and it will take me about five minutes
| to go down to my dewk, gat the inti.tion». and we can do it
6 | Tight now,
.. . WHE COURT: ALl right, we will take a xecess then.
"; .8 We will take 4 recess now and then yesume when
o 95‘mmx‘n&y. |
o | MR. HUGHES: Ik is 82 in the courtroom. I checked
1| the thllrm;:br. |
| MR. BUGLIOSI: cCan this be handled in the chambexs,

15 | the immunity bit? |
' . 9EE COWRT: I want to read the briwfs Sirst,

B[ - MR, BUGLIOSI: Yes.
1| . THB COIRT: I want to make sure I undexstand
i?j pracisely what thée law ix on this point before I proceed.
1 ) MR, BUGLIOSI: 7The full discussion abort the law?
L. ©{  TEcowms ves. .
.™ @ | M. BUGLIOSI: Can that be handled in chanbra?
¥ . 2 . 'THE COURT: Yes. IR
2 . (The following proceedings were had in open
23 | court in the presence and hearing. of tha‘."luz.:y‘:.f) o
2% b THE COURT: ZXadies and gentlemen, do not converse
., 25 with anyone, nor form or express an gpinion rugardiﬁg the

26 | pase wntlil it iz finally submitted to you.
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The Court will take a recess now for APproxl -
ﬂ“ly 15 minutes.

‘M"t)
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21b-1 {The following proceedings were had in the
5 | chambers of the court out of the presence of the jury
5 and the defendsnts, all counsel being present:)

¢ THE COURT: The record will show all counsel are

5 Present.

6 | _ First, gentlemen, the bailiff has handed me
. j 7 | # little nomhere regarding Mr. Breckenridge, and his

8 seating in the courtroom this morning, and apparently,

o | after talking with Mr. Frediani, the criminal court

10 coordinator, he had legimed from My, Frediani that Mr.

w [ Breckenridge was ssated in seat No. 88 and he helieves,

1z { #lthough he spparently does not clearly remember, that it
13 was at the request of an attorney.

d:

‘ 14 | He does not know whether it was Mrs. Kasablan's
15 | attorney or someone else,
16 MR, STOVITZ: It was not at the request of the
17 | People, your Honor, I can't get my own wife into the
18 caurtroom.
15 | MR. KANAREK: Then I would ask that we have mn

Lt 20 evidentiary hearing -imd,e‘r ‘odth, because this is most
* ¥ 2l  important.

2 | MR. FITZGERALD: I just might inquize --
2 | THE COURT: We know he was here. He already talked
| to Mr. Fleischman. |
) 2 - ME.HUGHES: No. 88 s the first row behind the rail. |

% | ' THE COURT: Yes.
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MR, STOVITZ: Right behind the glass enclosure
there, the wire behind the glass. ‘

THE COURT: That i3 a seat, ag I recall, resexrved
by the Citiven News.

Apparently when they don't show up by a
certain time those geats are made available to either
the general publi¢ or, if they have speciasl requests of
some kind, by Frediani, they can accommodate ccmebody;

Now, on the immnity matter I have your
#greement here -~ of course this agreement does not
really £it now.

MR. STOVITZY Well, it does not £it in the sense
that she has not refused to testify.

THE COURY: That's right.

MR. STOVITZ: However, the form of the petitiom,
your Honor, is one that 1z commonly used wheh & witness
is called to the witness stand and then states that she
did not want to testify, and then the Court has her
sign & walver of her hearing, go ahead and sign it.

However, it would still apply as far as
Mr. Watson is concerned, and if necessary we would make

the technical point that the Watson case is still pending |

and this would grant her immmity in thig case ax well
as the Watson c#se and therefore she would be, to use
the defendant!s language, & free agent, and theveby be
amenshle to the cath more likely than she would bHe than
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1f she did not have this plece of paper sigued by the
Court.

I feel that it is sufficient urider the circum-
stances. , |
, Your Honor could also avail himself under
Section 1099 of the Penal Code which states any time

- priox to the People zesting & party dafendant may be ca&lled
| to testify, and then the Gourt may dismiss the case against |
 that party defendant go that she may be a witness for elther |

l side.

So no particular position is necessary under -

Section 1099 of the Penal Code, but I would submit that this |
1324 is sufficient as far as the order is concerned, and the |

waiver iz not necessary here, but it would be the oxder.
The oxder of the Court would be sufficient.
THE COURT: Assuming that I were willing to sign the

for Watson?
MR, STOVITZ: Because Lt is not immmity ss to this
case, it is ilwounity as to this witness.
In other words, Linda Kasabian is the one
that is requesting the fmmunity.
We petition the Court to say she 1s & necegsary

o | witness in the case.

THE. COURT: That's right, she could not be prosecuted
in sny case.

-

la
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v | MR. STOVITZ: That's right, and it says "After

2 complying with this order the sbove-named witness shall

3 { not be prosecuted or subjected to penalty or forfeiture

¢ | for ox on account of any question which iIn &ccordance to

5 | this order the witrness wag required to answer or produce.”

6 Thirg order is effective for this case or any

Z} 2 | other case concerning this subject mattex.

", 8" | For instance 1f she applied falgely For aid

) 9 | 4in New Hampshire she could be prosecuted there.
o If she defrauded Joe Sage out of $600 she could
| be prosecuted in New Mexico. ' ‘ s
2 | But as far as the alleged events of August

R 13 | 8th and August 9th of 1969 she ould not be progecuted

. Cu | for any of those events. L

s | MR. SHINN: In the document does it state whether or

16 | not as soon asg immmity is granted she is to be releaged
. 7 | immedistely or after the trial? Thexe fs a danger there
21c £ls.® | in case we call hexr back.

19 |
z

¥
2 20 |

~

Q"

& a |
. ‘
22

23

2%

o -

2% |
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2ic-1 L MR. STOVITZ: The docqmnt doann 't may anything
, | about ber relsase, It merely says sbe ’m 't be frosscuted.
® . We amsure counsel and the Court in the svent
4 | she is required to retirn as & witnegs, nunbexr one, she and
s | hex attorney have agreed to coms hack wherever she is.
6 Nunbar two, we will uss all of the processes
4;,; 7 | ©OFf our office and the Court to return hexr in the event sbm
‘o g | refuses to voms back.
i 9 MR. KANAREK: Wur Honor, may T ¥ed a GOIy of thema
20 natters? . | ' ‘
il (Copy handed to Mx. Kanarek.)
12 | . MR. KANAREK: Thank you, .
‘ 13 THE COURT: While Mr. Kanaxek is mduig-. it ix not
. ‘11 | clear fxm the cases I read so ﬁ:aa: whether Lf the Court
s | refused to grant immunity and the People attsmpted to
16 | prosscute her, she would in fact have immunity as a makter |
vl [ of 2aw in any event, or whethex simply the corfession would
s |- be involuntary as a matiter of law aﬁd; thus not admissible A
. . 19 in & subssquent proceeding. - ,
- : 0 | - There might be a Vt‘:!‘if!e:;gct as fgr ag her
T o1 | wights were concerned as to which/thosa theoriss is
22 | applicable. R '
| Those two forms of protection might not bw
o co-extensive. ' T -
. 25 | At the moment I am not surd which theory
% | applies,
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ez 1 MR. STOVITZ: I think the reisoning of Judge Parker
®  ° wax that so lony as the witness fulfills her agresment that

3 the.- progsecuting ngemy, although we don 't have a mllu

4 I pa:ouqn.t motion in California, they & in the Fedexal
5 | Couxt, neverthelesxs the agresmunt by the prosecuting agency
s | that she will xeceive immunity im tantamount to an Agzee—

"7 | ment by the state that she will not ba prosecuted, weeing

~ _'ﬁ the State is the prosecuting agency; that she thexefore

" 9| cannot be promecuted and is entitied o he released under
0 | & weit of habeas cﬁ!:-mﬂ.

- i
’p“h%«n
@ =~

&

n | Now, I vannot tell what is going to happen
2 |in the future. '
1 | Frankly, I feal that she will be returned -~

sha Wwill xeturn if there is the necessity for rebuttal.
BRI Saa»}. that she will return Lf and when Watson z:-tmms to
16 | the State of California, ypon a mere telephona call.
et ' She wm not have to be subposnaed by intar-
18 'tntatn compact,
w | T feel that she has been trustworthy; she has

v 3
ot 3

20 | anawered not only thw questions that ars pertinent to this
2 {case but sverything partaining to her 1ife that was amked
22 | on cross~examination, and our independent investigation,

2 | yonxr Homex, hasg proved to us that she is teliing the truth
2 | in all particulars.

@ | | T comm Of course, if she falls to retwrn or to

¢
-
o

2% |complate hdr exdamination the orxdear would not ba affective.
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2)e3 1 The order of’immitr would not be effective,
o | | morm That {s sowathing that the Jaw review
3 vritars axe now somta;rmg. wbether or not theve is )
¢ | cponditional immunity. \ :
s | T fesl that the oder of the Court g:amung
6| ber immmity does give ber immunity. .

> 7 THE COURT: I am speaking of the last mragruph of
‘o 8 | tm Froposad oxrder.

It says, "After complying with this ordaxr the
10 | above-named witness shall not be prosecutsd or subjected
1 | to penalty ¢r forfeiture, et ceterxa."

R In othar words, if she iz mworn, ammerts hex

| B | privilege against sslf-incrimination, is thereafter granted
. sl | imeturiity and thereafier refuses to testify, the ordexr
5 | ohviously is not effective.
6| MR. STOVITZ: 'hat iz one view of the taxthook
| writers,

w | Another view is the only power the Court has
19 {°

- is .yo‘ur Honoe could institute contempt proceadings against

v
3 Z:‘ 20 | hexr fox violating the cowrt order by refusal to testify.
) m This ix an unsattled area in california and this °
2 | ix an area in which we ars seeking legismlation for
% | conditional freunity .
Sl THME COURY: All right, then to get back to this case
- . 2% | what, if anything, are you proposing?
2% | MR, STOVITZ: I am m&msinq upon the pstition I
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. o A

filed with the Court that the court, ‘aftexr Linds Kamibian

- #igne the waiver for the hearing, that the Court &mx u;tgn

the ordex grasting Linda Kasabian immunity so the case may

| ve Aismissed against her within the next day ox mo.

We will request the Supsrior Court to disniss
the charge against ber pexhaps on Monday.

It reguires the xignaturve of Mr. ‘!oungér for the

| dismissal request which I have prepazed conjunctly with this |
one .

THE COURT: I think the order wonld have to be ye-

| drafted o £ix,

1 am not going to sign the oxder in its present
form. |

It ix predicated on a situation which did not

That 4id not occur in that sequance,
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21d~1 1| = MR. STOVITZ: All right, your Honox.
~ 2 : THE COURT: Do the defmdlnts wish to be heard? This
. 3 | £8 what you asked for, Mr. Kmrak.
4 MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Hm:;m‘.
5 THE COURT: MNr. Fitzgerald?
6 | MR. FITZGERALD: That's correct.
‘ " 5 . | MR.KANAREK: It comes & little late, ym*nuxmr.
“& B THE COURT: Late, how?
) 9 1. You are in the middle of your cmss~M§im.
o0 | MR. KANAREK: I know, your Honox.
u | THE COURT: Well, how 1s it late? You made the
22 { statement; I don't know what it means.
13 MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, I think this should
N J 14 | have been done at the begiming.
15 THE COURT: All right, assuming for the sake of
16 .nrg_xmeu't that's right. What prejudice has resulted?
. MR. KANAREK: In People vs. Walter, your Homox.
1 THE COURT: What is that?
] MR. KANAREK: Well, what I'm saying, your Honor,
¥ 5; 2 th&t this witness's testimony is tainted.
. :' 2 You see, hexr testimony -~
2% THE COURT: Let up assume for the moment that it
% [ 4is tainted up until now.
3 MR. KANAREK: Yes.
» % | THE COURT: And she is now granted immmity. Your
2% | eross-examination may continuve,

| Dot
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- taken a position publicly, it is a little difficult to
' recant.

~ she was granted immity; her testimony would have to

. problem we face is the problem of her having given one
 wexrsion ox state of facts on the record, but as your Honor

MR. KANAREK: That is true.

THE CQURT: Now she iz testifying untainted.

MR. KANAREK: Right.

MR. RITZGERALD: Thit is correct. I think what Mr.,
Kanarek is trying to assert iz the very human quallty that
once somebody has taken a position, certainly when one has

The defendants took the position that because

comport with what she felt the prosecution wented to hear
in grdex to petition the Court for immunity. |
Now, we have obviated that problem, The only

pointed out --

THE GOURT: T have & message here for Defendant
Mmroson's attorey, one Charles Watson is on the telephone
asking for him.

MR. STOVITZ: Stipulate f{t can be received in your
Honoxr's chambars.

MR. KANAREK: No.

THE COURT: Well, he 1s on hold on my telephone,
Mr. Kanarek.

MR, KANAREK: Well --
THE COURT: The call is for you.
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MR, STOVITZ: 1ls it person to p‘eraoﬁ or cclleéi: "
your Honox? . ‘
MR. KANARFK: May I take the cail, ymir Honor?
THE COURT: Do you wish to tske it here or in the’

' courtroom?

MR. KANAREK: X will teke it in the courtroom.
MR. STOVITZ: You medn you re not to let us eavesdrop, i

(Whereupon Mr. Kanarek leaves the chaubers and

THE COURT: Is there anything else we can do i:oday?

MR. FITZGERALD: No. | |

THE COURT: If yon propose to offer the agreement I
suggést: the ordex be retailored and perhaps the statement

| of fact, the greamble, so it conforms ta the facts of

% 1 this cage.

I dm't mt; to qxi-m an order that obvidusly
- does not f£it the facts of this cage.

MR, STOVITZ: We will have that at 9:00 o'clock

' Monday morning.

THE COURT: A1l right, then we will adjourn until
9:45 Monday morning.

MR, BUGLIOSI: It meems to me there is something

| 1eft undone,

MR, KANAREK: Mr, Manison has mail, and Mr. Maupin,
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25

If your Honor would tell Mr. Maupin to turn
over this mail,

THE COURT: I oxdered that all mail that comes in

- the court to any defendant has to go through the jail

facility in order to presexve the security afrangements.

| That is the only way it can be done.

Mr. Maupin has been zo advised.

MB.KANARER: After that happers will Mx, Maupin
turn it over to me?

THE COURT: He won't have it any more. It goes to
the jail.

MR. KANAREK: Then Mr. Manson doesn't get his mail,
your Honor,

THE COURT: If he doesn't get it you let me koow sénd

MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Honor. We asked on
other occasions that Mr. Manson would like to get h;Ls mail.
THE COURT: Anything else? Thank you.
(Whereupon an adjournment was taken until
Monday, August 10, 1970,at 9:45 o'clock a.m.)
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